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nordic'id

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY
Date: 11t July, 2021

Subject: Confidentiality Request for: FCC ID: SCCNUR31Wé6 IC: 5137A-NUR31W6

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459, the applicant requests that a part of the subject FCC
application be held confidential.

Type of Confidentiality Requested Exhibit

[_] Short Term
[_] Short Term
[ ] Short Term
[ ] Short Term
[ ] Short Term
[_] Short Term
[_] Short Term

X] Permanent

[ ] Permanent
X] Permanent
[ ] Permanent
[ ] Permanent
X] Permanent

Block Diagrams

External Photos

Internal Photos

Operation Description/Theory of Operation
Parts List & Placement/BOM

Tune-Up Procedure

Schematics

[ ] Short Term
[ ] Short Term

Test Setup Photos

[ ] Permanent User's Manual

Nordic ID Oyj has spent substantial effort in developing this product. Having the subject
information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage they have achieved by
developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship.

Permanent Confidentiality:

Nordic ID Oyj requests the exhibits checked in the list above as permanently confidential.

Sincerely,

/ Certification Specialist Rauno Nikkila

(Signature/Title) (Print name)
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